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TANGLED TALE

The CIA played a
devious but leading
role in the rise and fall of
Bishop, Baldwin

Ron Rewald’s defunct consulting firm was a
front in the most embarrassing tradition.

It's beginning to look like Honolulu
bankruptcy trustee Thomas Hayes
took on more than he bargained for
when, court appointment in hand. he
first strode into the offices of Bishop,
Baldwin, Rewald, Dillingham &
Wong, Inc.

That was early last August and
Hayes' takeover of the Honolulu
investment counseling firm with the
staccato name capped a landslide of
events that in less thnn a week had

Ron Rewald

toppled the company from
prominence to ruin.

On July 29, a local television station
aired a report that Bishop, Baldwin
was under investigation by state
consumer protection authorities and
hinted that the firm's chairman, 43-
year-old Ronald R. Rewald. may not
be the classy investment wizard that
most everyone thought him to be.

The next day, Rewald was found in
a Waikiki hotel room with his wrists
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slashed. Rushed to a hospital, he
quickly recovered from what the
police said was an attempted suicide.

But while Rewald was still in the
hospital, the investment empire he'd
formed just five years before came
unglued. After a half-hearted attempt
at business as usual, Rewald’s partner,
Sunlin “Sunny™ Wong, promptly
resigned as company president and
declared his willingness to cooperate
with any and all of the state and federal
investigators suddenly gathering on
Bishop. Baldwin's doorstep. The

dapper, 34-year-old Wong was quickly -

followed in his hasty exit by many of
the 30 or more attorneys, accountants
and others that Bishop, Baldwin had
brought on board as well-paid
professional “consultants.”

On August 4, a Honolulu federal
court declared Bishop, Baldwin
involuntarily bankrupt and froze its
assets, along with those of the
company's still-hospitalized leader,
Ron Rewaid.

Open-and-shut. The next day,
Tom Hayes stepped in as Bishop,
Baldwin's interim trustee and started
treating the company’s collapse as an
open-and-shut case. Though Rewald
had ordered certain records removed
the day of his apparent attempted
suicide, Hayes immediately
announced that a quick check of the
company's files revealed that over
300 investors had entrusted about
$17 million to Bishop. Baldwin and
that the only sign of what had
happened to their money was that it
had been spent, not on the high-
yielding investments that had
attracted the depositors but on a
cornucopia of business and personal
expenses that, said Hayes, had
emptied the company's coffers.

Rewald, declared Hayes to a
stunned Honolulu business
community, had run an elaborate
scam. His words were echoed by the
bankruptcy judge, who labelled

Continued on page 7
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Some Hawaii S&Ls wi,
recovering from losses

At the end of last year. the sighs of
relief were almost audible among
Hawaii's savings and loan associations.
For 1983 brought & none-too-soon
uptumn in their businesses that. it was
widely supposed. also spelled a return
10 profitability.

But, unlike the state’s major banks
whose publicly owned holding
companies report their profits each
year, providing a window on howthose
institutions are doing. the S&L's are
traditionally tight-lipped about such
financial details. The best indication
they usually provideisthe balancesheet
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Rewald

Continued from poge |

Bishop. Baldwin a “Ponzi scheme™
wherein invesior funds were
siphoned off for ultenor purposes and
paid back only as necessary to keep
up the pretence of legitimate
invesiments.

To no one’s surprise. Rewald was
arrested on his release from the
hospital on theft charges from two
invesiors. One of them was John C.
“Jack™ Kindschi, a former Bishop.
Baldwin consultant snd close
associate of Rewald's. Kindschi had
been one of Rewald's first visitors in
the hospital. Before he joined Bishop.
Baldwin in 1981, he was the Honolulu
section chief for the Central
Intelligence Agency. Bishop.
Baldwin's records carned Kindschi as
» $185.000 investor in the company.
They also revealed that on the day of
Rewald's atiempted suicide he
withdrew $140.000 from his account.

Subsequent disclosures show that
prior 10 his “retirement " from the C1A.
the S6-year-old Kindschi had wnitten
personal checks to Bishop. Baldwin
and three associsted companies
totalling about $2,000. The checks. al!
in relatively small amounts. were
recorded as payments {or telephone
bitls. Similar payments were made
after Kindschi joined Bishop, Baldwin
by his successor as the CIA’s local
section chief, John Rardin.

Femned rumors. Such revelations
fanned speculation that Bishop.
Baldwin had somehow been involved
with the C1A. The federal bankruptcy

HAWAII INVESTOR

Camplone had been instructed by
higher ups in the IRS to hold off on the
Rewald investigation.

Speaking with authority. however.
Hayes declared that. at the most,
Bishop. Baldwin and us global
network of 17 offices—most of which
he described a3 no more than “a desk
and telephone™-—served as innocuous
mail-drops for the CIA.

Hayes hadnt changed his mind
about either Rewald or his company
when, in February. his office 1ssued a
voluminous report detailing Bishop.
Baldwin's finances. It showed that
between 1979, the company's first vear
of operations. and August 4, 1983. the
date 1t was declared bankrupt. it took
in a total of 3204 milion in
investments. Deducting money paid
back or spent on behalf of investors,
the company ended up owing more

over $| million spent on two ranches
near Honolulu. one in Wai loand

of Rewald and his mysterious

the other at Pupukea, and the Hawan
Polo Club. which Rewald bought two
years ago.

The ranches and Polo Club were
among a long list of enterprises into
which the trustee’s printout shows that
Rewald or his firm pumped close to $4
million. Also on the list is MotorCars
Hawaii. a classic auto empornum
where Rewald stabled his personal
fieet of sporiscars. Bui the repon
declared that none of these were vaiid
investments Reiterating 8 claim made
by Haves since August. the report
concluded that Bishop. Baldwin had
made no legitimate investments. It had
spent alt of its investors’ money on
indulging Ron Rewald’s fancies. on
giving his cronies a ready source of
cash. and on providing Bishop.

Against a different backdrop, the jigsaw
pieces fit.

than 300 of its clients $12.6 million.
And 1t has no funds left to repay them.
unless the trustee can collect $2.3 1n
overdrafts by 80 other investors or
take advantage of a clause in Hawaii's
bankruptcy law that makes those who
take money out of a firm 90 days
before 1ts collapse put it back. The
trustee is trying 1o recapture funds on
both counts. But. so far. only ex-CIA
section chief Jack Kindschi has

Baldwin's consultants jet-set careers
hopping from one exotic company
office to another

There was nothing particularly new
in the trustee’s report. it simply
documented what Hayes and others
involved in picking up the Bishop.
Baldwin pieces had been saying for
months. The only dissent has come
from Rewald and some of his former
Though muted by the

ded. He has quietly given back

court at first did little to squelch the
rumor when, acting on the federal
agency's request, it sealed many of the
Bishop. Baldwin files that Rewald had
first removed and after his arvest
surrendered to the court. The coun
slapped a gag order on any discussion
of the matters contained in the sealed
documents, but intenm trustee Hayes
reicaled that a letter missed in the
dragnet indicated that the CIA may
have halted an earlier Internal
Revenue  Service investigation of
Bishop. Baldwin.

The letter, dated January 8, 1983,
was from Ron Rewald to the ClA’s
John Rardin. It asked Rardin to
expedite an earlier request that the
CIA intercede in an IRS audit of
Rewald’s personal finances because
they ined some relationships that

the SMO 000 he took out on July 29.

Further collections are unlikely.
Most of those investors who drew
more out of their accounts than they
put in are former consultants and
others associated with Bishop.
Baldwin who hsve had to adjust to
more modest lifestyvles since the firm's
demise. Even so. the most that
investors would get back from such
repayments is about 20 cents on the
dollar

Plethora of purchases. The trustee’s
report makes Ron Rewald the biggest
culprit in this debacle. In accounting
“10 the penny” what happened to the
missing millions. the repont says that
Rewald 100k $4.7 million from what it
calls his *‘bogus investment

he would rather not explain. What
Hayes didnY see was a letter written
just 10 days later by Bishop. Baldwin
attorney Dana W. Smuth to IRS
Honolulu investigator Joseph A.
Camplone. The letter confirmed that

ling™ concern and used it for
“personal spending.” By the trustee's
reckoning. he spread money lavishly
over a plethora of purchases ranging
from a suit of armor to decorate his
water{ront home 1o veterinary bills for
his string of polo ponies. Included was

Shlpylrds Conunued from page 6

of a commercial shipvard's activity is
high-tech.” asserts Lous. “One modern
Navy ship, with its sophisticated
weapons, navigation and other
svstems, is the equivaient of a $100
million high-tech company.” he
declares.

KEMS. Inc.. a Honolulu company
that specializes in elecirical and
electronic repairwork on ships. had
developed a crew of highly trained
technicians before the stump in Navy
contracts. Now. it has laved off all but
six of what six months ago was a 21-
man crew.

Roy Yee. KEMS' presid says

that he saw the cutbacks coming and
has tried to diversify into a retail
marine electronics  business and
repairwork for fishing and pleasure
boats. But the big drop in Navy work
has obviously hurt. His company’s
former technicians have tried to find
work in the local construction
industry, one of the few places that
some of their skills might be utilized,
“but thev're not hiring these days.
either.” says Yee. “These are specialists
that, if they canY find work here. will
either have to give up their skills or
ule them to the mainland,” he
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court’s gag order and fear of other
repercussions. these survivors paint a
far different and more sinister picture

Pieces fit. Placed against a different
backdrop than the one provided by the
court and trustee, the jigsaw pieces fit
as they never did for the public
officials. In the picture that emerges,
Bishop. Baldwin's globe-girdling
string of “offices™ makes sense. its
multi-million dollar investor “slush
fund™ has a more useful purpose. and
the company’s otherwise whimsical
“investments” do produce a yield after
all. And. the key to it all. the man at the
center of the picture. Ron Rewald,
emerges as a loval disciple of what has
been called the internauonal cult of
intelligence.

On January 30. Rewald was released
from the Oahu Community
Correctional Center after his (amuly
scraped together enough assets 10 meet
his $140.000 bail In the preceding two
months. the bail had been twice
reduced from an original $10 million.
The initial amount. unprecedented in
Hawaii. was set ostensibly to keep
Rewald in jail where he could neither
make good on his supposed suicide
attempt nor skip town with the
illgotten gains that trustee Hayes and
others were claiming he had bilked
from investors. Rewaid is now suing
Hayes for such obstructionism and
other alleged offenses. But that isnt
the first lawsuit he has filed since
getting out of jail.

Just days after his release, Rewald
sued the CIA for a whopping $671
million. The suit charges that the
federal agency was not only
extensively invoived in Bishop,
Baldwin's activities but that the

Continued on page 8
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Rewsid
Continued from page 7

company. along with two others, was
specifically formed in the late 1970s on
instructions from the agency. The C1A
even picked Bishop. Baldwin's name,
claims Rewald, because the firm was

ded to ate its “business™
in the Far East, where the names
Bishop. Baldwin and Dillingh all

recruited by the agency and employed
part-time 10 3py on student activist
groups at the University of
Wi ‘s Madi pus. Overa
nine-month period in 1967-68. Rewald
was pad $120 & week for tus efforts
and reported the results to the CIA's
Chicago office.

Breaking in. After a hiatus of several
years. Rewald began taking more
i from the CI1A.

prominent in Hawaii and other Pacific
business circles—would give
credibility. Rewald and his partner
Sunny Wong were the only principals
listed in the company's ttie whc
weren't bogus.

Rewald claims that he acted as a
full-ime covert agenmt for the CIA
dating back to 1977, when he moved to
Hawaii (rom his native Wisconsin. His
association with the agency goes back
even further. [n the md 1960s. while a
student at the Milwaukee Institute ol
Technology. Rewaid says that he was

He worked for a sporting goods
company in Milwaukee and made
several buying trips to the Far East.
While there, he carried out relatvely
minor ntetligence-gathering chores
for the agency and made some contacts
that would later prove useful. One of
the fnends he cultivated was a
Japanese sporting goods manufactur-
er whose son worked for that country’s
Ministey of Transport.

In 1976, Rewald formed a company
called CM! Investment Corp.. a
counscling firm that furthered his
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excuse for travel. That year. the
sporung goods firm he had risen to
head went bankrupt and so did
Rewald. In the entanglement. Rewaid
got into a scrape with Wisconsin
authonies for violating the state’s
franchising laws. He was also
concerned about post-Watergate

MAR T 984

trustee's report,  which  purponts
through the five Honoluiu bank
accounts it analyzed to account for
987% of all funds Nowtng 1nto Bishop.,
Baldwin since its inception. The report
attnibutes  only $2.700 or so in
telephone bill payments to the agency.
Any other CIA contnbutions. if they

The CIA wanted the HSST plans and sent
Rewald to steal them.

federal 1nvestigations then being made
of the ClA's domestic spying
operations, an activity prohibited by
the agency's charter. Rewald
expressed his wornes to his contact at
the CIA’s Chicago office and said he
was thinking about relocating to
Hawaii. The agent encouraged him to
do so and gave Rewald the name of the
agency's man in Honolulu, chief of
section Eugene J Welsch.

After Rewald. s wife and five
children moved to Honolulu. Rewaid
re-established CMI Investment, took
in local real estate broker Sunny Wong
as a partner and looked up Welsch. [t
was Welsch who gave Rewald hus first
mayor assignment for the CIA.

Impressing the agency. Working
with the Japanese Ministry of
Transport. Japan Air Lines had
developed what it called a high speed

surface transportation system. oOr
HSST for short. Using a top secret
8 propulsi haique. the

system was intended for use on trains
that would carry passengers between
Japan's Narita International Airport
and Tokyo at speeds of close to 200
miles per hour. slicing traveltime from
the usual 90 to about 1S minutes. The
system works, but the prodlem was
and still is enabling passengers to ride
safely at such break-neck speeds.
Nevertheless, the ClA waanted the
HSST pians to pass on to U.S. industry
and sent Rewald to steal them.
Through the son of his former sporting
goods contact he suceeded in doing s0
and the agency was impressed with his
work.

Other Far Eastern assignments
followed. In 1978, just before U.S.
relations with the Peoples Republic of
China were normalized. Rewald
visited mainiand China under the
banner of his CMI Investment Corp.
He made the trip to assess trade
prospects and make contacts for the
CIA. Because Rewald succeeded
where many others had failed. he won
high praise from section chief Welsch,

aoccurred. must have comein under the
guise of investor deposits, savs the
report. And James Wagner. an
attorney for the trustee. woffs at that
notion. To produce the amount ot C1A
support claimed by Rewaid "would
require that a large poruon of the
investors had to he agents.”™ he savs.

Rewald. who despite the massive
odds against him has maintained a
steely composure throughout his
ordeal. 1s unrutfled by the trustee's
claims. He maintains that Hayes. who
1s now Bishop. Baldwin's
administrator, Reynaldo Graulty, an
attorney and state legisiator who was
named permanent trustee. and the
lawyers and statf helping them are no
closer to the truth today than they were
n August

Co-mingied funds. Rewald says that
the five Honolulu bank accounts on
which Haves and s associates base
thewr analysis reflect only part of what
were Bishop, Baldwin's reat finances.
Millions more. he insists, were buried
in overseas accounts in which, as in the
Honolulu banks. innocent investor
funds were freely co-mingied with
deposits from the CIA and other,
not-so-innocent “investors.”

Hayes acknowledges the existence
of the overseas accounts, but says they
are all but empty. Rewald agrees, but
he claims that that wasnY the case at
the time of Bishop, Baldwin's collapse.
He says that there was then enough
money in the company's foreign
accounts to repay the $10 million that
the trustee now says 1 owed to
investors, and much more. But the
funds quickly disappeared when
Bishop. Baldwin’'s operations
disintegrated, leaving a trail that grew
cold while Rewaid sat in jail.

But evidence of these accounts and
their intended use is murky, obscured
by the court's order against revealing
the contents of Bishop, Baidwin's
still-sealed files and. if the claims of
Rewald and a few others are to be
believed, an claborate and well-oiled

who was about to be replaced in his
Honolulu post by another agency
veteran, Jack Kindsch:.

Under Kindschi. Rewald’s
involvement with the CIA moved into
high gear. Late in 1978, Bishop.
Baldwin was formed to spearhead two
other cover operations already
established at the CIA’s direction,
Hawaii-registered companies called H
& H Enterprises and Canadian Far
East Trade Corp. With Bishop.
Baldwin 1n place, Rewald's oid firm,
CMI! Investment. was all but
abandoned.

Rewald savs that the CLA not only
gave Bishop. Baldwin its name but an
operating budget of “several million™
dollars to get it underway. The claim
differs sharply with the bankruptcy

h with which the C1A and
others in the country's intelligence
network bury their mistakes.

Characteristically, the CIA has
steadfastly demied any role in and
refused further comment on the
Bishop. Baldwin case. Even the clear
involvement of three of ws former
Honolulu section chiefs. Jack
Kindschi and. to a lesser extent.
Kindsch:'s predecessor Eugene Welsch
and his successor John Rardin, has
failed to shake the agency's policy of
silence. The most that it has said came
in response to Rewaid's recent damage
suit. when 3 spokesman contacted at
the CIA's Langley. Va. headyuarters
referred a questioner to the ruling

Conninued on page 12
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Conunued from page 8

made last September by Bishop.
Baldwin's benkruptcy judge that
the y's sealed d had

that did come was the reassignment by
the CIA of the head of its liugation
division. John Payton. to the post of

claim is accurate. it blows wide opena
Pandora’s box of covert activities that
Smith’s letter and a crazyquilt of other

assistant U.S. Attorney in Honolut
What might otherwise seem 3

no bearing in its financial affairs.

Yet the jurist concerned. veteran
federal judge Manin Pence. has
privately admitted that he didnt
personally inspect the reams of
documents before. acting on the advice
of the C1A. he sealed them tn August.
Nor did the judge read s lengthy
affidavit submitted by Rewald to
explain his C1A involvement before he
sealed that, too.

And Rewald hasnt had much luck
in getting a rise out of his alleged
former employer. A response of sorts

for the agency's top lawyer
indicates the importance it places on
Rewald. But so far it has kept that
concern to uself.

Shortiy after his imprisonment.
Rewald had his civil attorney, Robert
A. Smuth. write 8 letter to CIA
Director William Casey asking for $10
million in commissions that he said
were due Bishop. Baldwin on an arms
deal it had arranged for the agency in
Taiwan,

Pandora's box. There has been no
direct reply to the letter, but, if the

evid d» that Rewald and
certain of his associates performed for
the C1A. Those activities ranged {from
selling huge quantities of miltary
hardware to such strategically touchy
countries as Taiwan and India to
Ilaundenring money for political leaders
like Indira Gandhi and big money men
like Philippine banker Enrique Zobel
and the Sultan of Brunei.

It's in this shadowy context that
many of the loose ends left by the
trustee’s  expi of Bishop
Baldwin’s affairs fall into place: hike
the $600,000 spent on a seemingly
useless network of overseas offices:

nearly $800.000 lavished on two Oshu
ranches that were never really used:
$300.000 pumped 1nto & Hawaii Polo
Club that was about 10 lose its polo
field; $260.000 for a stadie of ponies
and show horses that were rarely
ridden; and nearly $2 million in
salaries and (ees paid to a small army
of investment consultants who never
made an investment.

The trustee attributes this wiid
spending to Rewald’s extravagance.
But 1t would seem that s master
swindler capable of bilking hundreds
of investors out of $20 million would
be more (ruga! with his ill-gotien gains.
And he would surely have taken better
care of himsell than nesrly dying. then

pending six hsin jail and i

Lower Land Costs )
for Campbell Indu

are many compelling reasons
for locating your business at

Campbell Industrial Park. The follow-
ing explores those reasons and allows
a few of our tenants to explain their
motives for locating at the Park.

CAMPBELL

1 INDUSTRIAL

o PARKS LAND
COST IS 50% OF ITS
NEAREST COMPETITOR
AND 20% OF KAKAAKO.

By far the most attractive reason t0
move (o the Park is the low cost of
fand. This low cost enables your
company to have the room to operate
efficiently. hire exura staff and keep
your overhead under control.

Average Percentage Cost
Per Acre

-

-4

i

55

{11}
B

(13

“We've been in the Park since 1978.
When we moved here. people thought
we were crazy. We're in 2 service
business and they didn't feel we could
maintain our levet of service from this
location. But they were wrong. Our
services are equal or better than those
of our competitors in town and our
overhead is probably one-third of
theirs. This low rent allows us to hire
another person for Customer service
and to carry a larger inventory.”

Ingram Paper’s manager. john Ricketts
“Our rent savings allow us to Carry a langer

For 2 company working on close profit
margins. low rent is very important
Paul Smith. president of Pacific Allied
Products. has just such 2 company. His
compmysalsoon:ofﬂrhﬂn's
oldest tenants

“Our business opened at Campbell
Industrial Park in 1965 In fact, we've

is very important %0 us becmuse of our
close marging Our low lesse rent
keeps our overhead under control and
keeps us cost competitive.”

—~—

Pacific Allied Produce’ president, Paul Smuth:
"%hen we needed to expand. it was an

Low land cost enables ynu to have the
00m (0 operate efficiently Mike
Durnant of Jorgensen Steel explains
what this means to his company.
“We moved our manufacturing

peration from the airport ares to
Campbell industrial Park in 1977. We
have five acres. which means we have
space to operate eficiendly. The largest
part of our overhead is labor costs. and
inefficiency meant wasted man hours
and wasted money. For example. at our
running a large pipe order, we would

Approved For Release 2008/11/06 : CIA-RDP90B01370R001201600014-7
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out looking for work. For nowhere in
the trustee’s exhaustve study of
Bishop, Baldwin's affairs is there the
slightest hint of hidden booty for Ron
Rewald. As Hayes has said {rom the
start, “He spent all the money.”

If such behavior is out of character
for the super-scammer that Rewald
has been made out to be, it is much
more in keeping with the Cl1A's pattern
of using pnvate U.S. businesses and
institutions as fronts for a potpourri of
clandestine activities.

Nugan Hand. A case in point is the
Nugan Hand Bank. whose spectacuiar
demise four years ago is still
embarrassing the CIA. The rise and
fall of the Sydney-based bank bear a
striking resemblance to the

rollercoaster  history of Bishop.
Baldwin.

Continuing investigations by an
irate Australian gosernment indicate
that Nugan Hand was set up with CIA
backing in 1973 to carry out an
assoriment of covert tasks and dinty
tricks. One of them seems to have been
helping to topple the Labdor
government of Prime Munister Gough
Whitlam. who had irked Washington
with his stand-offish attitude toward
the U.S. Whitlam was sacked late 1n
1978 after a weil-aimed misinforma-
tion campaign had scandalized his
government. The CIA cails the

hnig disinf which is
the lacing of truth with deliberate lies.
Though they're not certain, the
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Australians now see the CIA’s imprint
on what happened to Whitlam and
they suspect that Nugan Hand helped
launder the money that financed his
fall.

Typically, the CIA’s financial
support of Nugan Hand Bank went
littie beyond providing seed money to
get it started and standby funds. none
of which was easily traceable. For
appearance sake as well as for more
practical reasons. agency fronts. called
“proprietories.” are supposed o be not
only seif-supporting but highly
profitable. Nugan Hand earned
millions on illicit drug trafficking,
arms deals and running a laundromat
for money used for a variety of shady
purposes. Part of the bank’s income

went 1o support the “legitimate” side of
its operations. paying big vields to
unsuspecting 1nvestors whose tunds
were co-mingled with other income
and high salaries and expenses to hoth
innocent emplosces and covert agents
who used the institution’s 22-branch
international network as a cover The
rest of the earnings were channeled to
other CIA fronts. contributing to a
sast funding network that s the
backbone of the agency’s global
aperations

Otficially. the size and budget ot the
C1A are imited by law and scrutinized
by both the federal admimistrationand
Congress. But for years the agency has
gotten around these restraints through
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istrial Park Tenants

have to stop production periodically to

than doubled. Mililani Town's growth
load pipe and ship it out. There was no

has been ten times over This illustrates

room (or storage. Here we can

AVAILABLE
LAND

a definite trend in movement to the

manufacture as much pipe as necessary ® ewa end of the island.
without unnecessary stoppage. Ampie Government plans indicate that by the
quce_toworkahon:emsnodwble Because of the low cost, you can late 1980's. three out of every five new
handling of matenal prepare for expansion by taking more families will settie west of Aica.
land than you now need. Campbetl generating a built-in labor force that
{ Industrial Park has ten times the would much rather drive to Campbeil
acreage of the next largest pack and Industrial Park than batde the traffic
meonlyplwuy-muablem to town.
zoned for heavy Several thousand acres are planned for
Available Vacant residential growth: resort development,
§ industrisi Land — such as the West Beach Resort: and 2
- secondary urban center.
In addition, the decp-drafit harbor will
have 3 major ynpact on Hawaii,
industry. All the facts indicate dus
is the area of growth for Oahu.

) Seeet's Mike Durant:
“We don't have to Jouble handle materials.”

PARK
PLANNING
L

Since its inception, the James Campbeil
Estate has set high standards for the
Park's development It separates light.
8 } and heavy industry so that an
clecuronics firm need not have a steel
processor as its neighbor.
The Park has established specific guide-
lines to preserve the physical beauty of
the area to create a pleasant working
environment. Tenant parucipation
is encouraged through an annual
Beautification Awards program.
Large setbacks and wide streets mean
readily available parking for your
customers and emplovees a well as easy
access for your company and the freeway.

ACRES

Campbell industrial Park

MOVEMENT
® (AREA GROWTH)
From 1977 to 1980. the populations of
Peari City and Makakilo have more

HOW FAR IS
“TOO FAR?

From Aloha Tower. Campbell
Industnal Park is only twenty-two
miles and thirty munutes driving ume
away during rush hour The sun is at
your back and vou're driving against
the flow of heavy traffic.

1s it too far to drrve to save up to BO%

on your lease rent? Is it too far to drive

10 have the space you need to work
ficienty and keep vour overhead
under control? [s it too far to drive
to work in a2 well-planned. clean
environment?

Over 120 of vur satisfied tenants don't

think s0. Thev're ready to meet their

future at Campbell Industnal Park. join

us, and you will be. too.

Call the Estate of James Campbell:
$36-1961, or your broker, or write

Suite $00. 828 Fort Street Mall,
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

CAMPBELL
INDUSTRIAL PARK
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Contimued from page |

rates and the resulting upturn in loans
and deposits. it was assumed that
savings institutions’ profits had
benefited. though. again, few people
knew how much One of the accom-
panving charts (Table A)itlustrates the
reason for the optimism—nearly sohd
gains 1n savings. mortgage loans and
assets for alt of Hawan's eight savings
and loan assaciations.

But another chart (Tabie Bipaintsa
less rosy picture. lts source is
confidential. but reliable ltshowswhat
the S & L’s dont commonly report.
their profits and losses. Though the
figures are now out-of-date. the most
recent being for the six months ended
last June. they nonetheless indicate
how serious were the losses of the 1981-
82 debacle and how far some
institutions have to go n their chimb
back to profitabibity.

Most S & Ls contacted wonl
comment on how that struggle is
going. other than to voke optimism
based on their improved deposit and
loan figures. They say that. with greater
stability in interest rates and the
growing acceptance of adjustable
mongage loans (AMLs) that provide
the lenders with betier protection
aganst future jumps in their money
costs. the profit outlook has
brightened But they won't say how
much.

And they do note that they're

HAWAI! INVESTOR

working hard to tnm costs and keep
their deposits working by pumping

them out as Quickiy as possibie in the
AMLs that all are pushing. That
improves operating margins. the
difference between money costs and
ioan income and from those come
profits. “Our margins are looking
better now than they have 1n a long
time.” savs one S&L executine. who
hke others doesn't like to 1alk n
specifics when it comes to profits

Mortgage loan volume. all industry
officials say. i1s the key to their
industry's future. given reasonably
wide and secure margins It was a
combination of squeezed margins and
plummeting loans that caused the
problems of 1981-82

Most executives are guardediy
hopeful about the rest of this year.even
with interest rates on the climb again.
The reason: Borrowers are now
accustomed to higher rates and getting
used 10 the adjustable loans. That. of
course. assumes that the rates don't go
through the roof. And most local
lenders donY think they will. at least
this vear.

That's another reason for the all-out
push nowadays to place mongage
loans. There is little certainty about
what’s going to happen to interest rates
after this fall's elections. Nobody.
however, is predicting that they will
come down. And that could spell more
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TABLEB
Hawsii S&kLs Net Income (Loss)
- ]

Six-Month Periods Ending:

Association 6/38/83 6/30/82 6/30/8t
Honolulu Federa! $1,168.000 ($7.254.000) $42.000
Amenican® (2.372.000) (9.356.000) (6.386.000)
First Federal 1.379.000 (2.650.000) (1.224.000)
State*® (1.994.000) (4.823,000)  (1.500,000)
International 1390.000) (1.913.000) (937.000)
Pioneer Federal (1.805.000) (1.802.000} (935.000)
Ternitoral 908,000 (917.000) (960.000)
Peopie’s 101.000 (9.000) (7.000)
Toul (3.005.000) (28,724.000) (11.907.000)

®includes both Hawali and Utah operations.

e

Rewald

Countinued from page 13

the use of front operations and
contract agents whose existence never
shows up on the official records. The
dodge. paid for through and by
hundreds of agency propnetories.
swells the CIA's size far beyond its
legal limits and makes 1t almost
invulnerable to budgetary squalls in
Washington.

Contract agents. The contract
agents are a key ingredient in this huge
subterranean network. They are a
part-time army of amateurs who join
up for the pay. the excitement. or—an
arg freq ly used on US.

trouble for industry profits. especially
among those associations that are still
recovering from the last slump.  Hl

P

TABLEA
Hawaii S&Ls Assets and Liabilities
]

Savings

L]
Association 12/31/83 12/31/82 % Change
Honolutu Federal $1.167.516.000 $1.121,605.000 4.1
American® 753.073.000 699.864.000 *16
First Federa! $35.565.000 465.967.000 +149
State* 362.729.000 325.870.000 «113
international 304.620.000 292,874,000 +4.0
Pioneer Federal 251.887.000 232.592.000 +8.3
Terntonal 225.516,000 185.709.000 +21.4
People’s 13,047,000 7.550.000 +72.8
Total $3.613,952,000 $3.332,030,000 +8.5

Mortgage Loans
]

Honolulu Federal $1.267.859.000 $1,368.953.000 <74
American® 780.158.000 773.853,000 +03
First Federal 484,347,000 491.116.000 ot.4
State® 388.951.000 413.250.000 -59
International 313,874,000 298.195.000 5.3
Pioneer Federal 303,277,000 290,989.000 +4.2
Territonal 224.075.000 237.860.000 -5.8
People’s 7.895.000 4,350.000 +81.5
Total $3.770.436,000 $3.878,584,000 -28

Assets

E
Honolutu Federal $1,602.497.000 $1,651,987.000 -3.0
American® 932,099,000 929,675,000 +0.3
First Foderal 624,943,000 610,448,000 24
State* 485.097.000 478,245,000 .14
International 397,068.000 337,677,000 *24
Pioneer Federal 362,224.000 356,126,000 .17
Territorial 299,680.000 285,753,000 “9
Peopies 14,103,000 9,344,000 +50.9
Tota) $4,717,711,000 $4,709,255,000 +0.2
* Hawaii operations only.

]

recruits—the patriotism. Their
assignments may be innocuous or
dangerous. depending on their skills
and the need. and they may wan for
years between jobs or be employed
steadily. The contracts are recrusted by
control officers or other agency
professionals who are likely to be.
knowingly. the only regular agents
thev ever meet. The less its contract
agents know the better, the CIA
figures.

That and the usually limited amount
of training they are given make the
contracts a caiculated risk for the
agency. Though when they are given a
job the agents sign a secrecy pledge.
that doesn't assure their silence. As a
resull. pan-time agents are {requently
recruited from getired mihitary
careerists, especially  high-ranking
officers who are accustomed to
handling classified information.

Nugan Hand had several former
military brass working for it. One was
its president. Earl P. “Buddy™ Yates. a
reured Navy admiral and former chief
of staff for strategic planning with U.S.
forces in Asia and the Pacific. Another
was retired Army general Edwin F.
Black. who once commanded U.S.
troops in Thailand and served as
Nugan Hand's representative in
Hawaii. Such former professionals not
only brought experience and discipline
to their job, but an old-boy network of
contacts that could be useful to the
ClA.

Not 100 many contract agents.
however, can be star-studded veterans.
The bulk are less seasoned and are
picked for their potential. They haveto
prove their mettle before being given
more sensitive assignments.

Frank Nugan was such a person and
so was his partner. Michae! Hand.
Nugan was a fast-talking, goodlooking
Australiasn who moved easily in
Svdney's financial circles when he met

American, was Nugan's antithesis. a
burly. tough-talking ex-Green Beret
who had already done contract work
for the CIA in Southeast Asia. The
pair started an investment counseling
business in Svdney. specializing in
advising former U.S. servicemen.
Three years later. though both were
just out of their 20s. they formed
Nugan Hand Bank. which was quichly
to become a major conduit for
transporting C1A funds worldwide

Things went smoothly for Nugan
Hand for several years. Attracted by
interest rates that were higher than any
others around. deposits flowed into
the bank by the millions. Fueled by its
successful pant in torpedoing the
Whitlam government. the bank’s
covent activities also blossomed,
involving it in projects all over the
world.

But in the late 770s Frank Nugan ran
afoul of the Australian authonties. He
was accused of cheating shareholders
in his family-owned food business in
Svdney. There was talk of pay-offs
linked to drug trafficking. The trouble
didnt seem to bother the easy-going
Nugan. however. except that he
increased to almost daily visits to his
church. And he kept on spending
money at a dizzyving rate. including
$400.000 to remode! his Sydney
waterfront home. And on the day that
he died. Nugan was completing
negouations to buy a $2.2 million
country estate.

1gnored evidence. Nugan's body was
found early one morning in January.
1980 He was slumped on the front seat
of his Mercedes. parked on a country
road near Sydney. Nugan was shot
through the head. Beside him was a
nfle that was later discovered to be
wiped clean of fingerprints. A
coroner’s jury ruled the death a

de. dismissing police arg!
that because of its angle it would have
been nearly impossible for Nugan to
have fired the fatal wound.

Three months later, the Nugan
Hand Bank collapsed amid » barrage
of official investigations that continue
to this day. Depositors and investors in
the bank stand to lose millions as
authorities hit one blank wall after
another in their search for assets. The
CIA has denied any invoivement inthe
Sydney bank and it and other U.S.
agencies have been cool to the
Australians’ requests for help insifting
the bank's tangled affairs. The one
person who might help them the most,
Nugan's partner Michael Hand.
disappeared shortly after Nugan's
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Continued from page 14

death and hasnY been heard from
since.

Though they've been mentioned, the
similarities between Nugan Hand and
Bishop. Baldwin have largely gone
unnoticed since the Honolulu

HAWAI!

contacts were 10 be used for placing
orders for such sophisticated hardware
as AWACs and L-1011 transpont
planes. part of a huge covert arms deal
that Bishop, Baldwin's contract agents
were negotiating with the government
of India.

The transaction was being handled

INVESTOR

generated millions in commissions for
Bishop. Baldwin. was still in the works
when the company folded.
Monsy-isundering. As part of the
srms deal, Bishop. Baldwin was to
shelter funds for the Gandhi family.
including kickbacks to be paid out of
its and invest them in the

for Bishop. Baldwin by S.S Pasrich.a

U.S. This arrangement was one of the
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transaction under-the-table and
characterizes not only some of the
CIA's money-laundening activities but
its efforts to stockpile markers from
key foreign leaders. The hefty
commissions peid to intermedianies
like Bishop. Baldwin—amounts
usually built into the arms’ purchase
price—aiso provide a convenient way

company’s demise The swiftd |
of a CIA connection by those in
authority. the court gag order and the
silence of the company’s survivors,

well: d Indian | who,

acting as a company consultant, had
established a New Delhi office for
BBRD&W in the former Soviet

_—#_-__—

The similarities between Nugan Hand and
Bishop, Baldwin have largely gone unnoticed.

including most investors. have
discouraged pursuit of the paraliel. So.
t00. has the departure or submergence
of those most directly involved in
Bishop. Baldwin's covert activities.

Jack Rardin, the C1A's section chief
in Honolulu during Bishop. Baldwin’s
final two years, quietly left s post
soon after the company's collapse. An
itemn planted recently n 3 Honolulu
Advernser gossip column revealed his
re-emergence in Flonda

Multiple “retirements’. Jack
Kindschi. Rardin’s pred who
supposedly left the agency to becomea
Bishop. Baldwin consultant. has
“retired” and gone to ground. This
isnt Kindschi's first retirement from a
CIA cover that was blown. Inthe early
1970s he was an executive with Robert
R Mullen & Co. a New York
public-relations lirm that was deeply
involved in the Watergate scandal.
When the firm folded, Kindschi
submerged and later resurfaced as the
C1A's Honolulu section chief.

Sunny Wong. Bishop. Baldwin's
former president. has similarly slipped
out of sight. So has Russell Kim.
another BBRD&W consultant who
played a key part in the firm's Far
Eastern money laundering activities
Kim is listed by the trustee as owing the
company ncarly $500.000 in
overwithdrawals from his investment
account.

Bishop. Baldwin's contingent of
former miltann  brass was less
dereloped than Nugan Hand's. but it
was getung there. Retired four-star
general Hunter Harnis. once deputy-
commander of the Strategic Air
Command. was a sometimes
BBRD&W consultant. Concern over
Harris® heavy drinking and
talkativeness caused Rewald to sound
an aiarm that cancelied a Cl1A-backed
expedition to Laos in search of US
\MiAs fed by ex-Green Beret officer
James “Bo™ Gz

Lt. Gen. Arnold Braswell. who
retired in Seprember as the Air Force’s
Pacific commander. was aninvestorin
BBRD&W and has admitted that he
was “considering™ joining the firm at
the time of the collapse. Those close to
the company sav. hoever, that the
association was more of a certainty
than the general lets on and that he
had. in fact. done some work for
Bishop. Baldwin before his retirement.
General Braswell provided the
company with the names, privaie
phone bers and introducti to
three former Air Force generals who
hold key positions at major US.
acrospace manufacturers. The

embassy building. His chief contactin
the talks was Rajiv Gandhi., the only
suniving son and a top aide of India’s
prime minuster. Indira Gandhi. Butthe
big arms sale. which would have

for handiing the

| 4

for suppliers to pay the bribes that are
Conunued on peze 16
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ayo for the personal computer.

And there was dancing.

But there wasn't much talking.
Because as more and more computer
companies arnved.
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Continued from page 15
common in some pans of the world.
but taboo for U.S. companies since the
Lockheed scandal of a decade ago.

One arms sale that was completed
hefore Bishop. Baldwin's collapse was
the one 1o Tamwan on which Ron
Rewald's attorney iried to collect the
$10 million commission. That sale.
which involved such deadly gadgets as
infra-red  sights for M-16 nfles.
llustrates ver another purpose of the
CIA's underground arms business: the
as odance of political repercussions. in
this case 1n the U.S s fragile relations
with mainland China

But all of Bishop. Baldwin's coven
actimities weren't to be as lucrative. at
least at first. Using its impressive name
and a growing hist of happy investors
as entres. the company made friends
with a number of wealthy ClA-
targeted foreigners whose benefit to
the agency was to be long-range

On the suriace. BBRD&W offered
them the same bait it used to lure
leptimate nvestors. npicaly a 207
minimum annual return on
investments that. the company
claimed to some. were yuaranteed by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp
for up to SIS0.0N0 per account
Nobady chailenged the claim. which
had hmited use. unul 1ust before
Bishop. Baldwin closed down The
insurance incentive. which was clearly
tervond the FDIC s scope. was devised
for certain foreign imvestors and there

MAWALI INVESTOR

were. in fact. funds set aside for such a
purpose. The FDIC had nothing to do
with Bishop, Baldwin. but the federal
agency had been primed to say that it
did if asked.

When the insurance claim spread
beyond its intended use. the FDIC
cautioned the company in a letter
addressed 10 ns Napa. Calif office.
Napa manager Robert Jinks assured
the agency that the claim was
employee error that wouldn't happen
again and the matter was dropped.

This was last June and the error

that front.

Top of the list. Atthetopoftheagencys
wrget list of rich foreignens was Ennque
Zobel. the Philippine financier who s
npmedlohummlhzlommm
kers in the world. Zobe! & & long-time con-
fidante and key backer of Presdent
Ferdinand Marcos and has powerful
political and business ties around the
globe. He was thus not onlv a good
man to know for his clout in the
strategically sensiive Philippines, but.
properly coaxed. Zobe! and his super-
affluent friends could have become

I ———————————

As part of the arms deal, Bishop, Baldwin was to
shelter funds for the Gandhi family.

e ————————————
]

symptomized a serious problem that
Bishop. Baldwin was then having 1n
controling the growth of its
investment accounts. Normal money
marhet interest rates had fallen well
beiow the high returns promised on the
company's accounts and the firm’s
innocent but hard<charging consultant
were straining the proprietory’s cover
by bringing in more investment clients
than t could comfortably handie The
company was. in fact. then trving 1o
phase out ail investment accounts
except those that were needed lor s
mone\-laundering activities. And the
C1A was pushing for more action on
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major contributors to the ClA’s
underground money machine

One of those friends s the Sultan of
Brunei. the supreme ruler of atimy. ol
nich country on the northern coast of
Borneo which recently gained s
independence from Britain Since one
of the wavs that the CIA pleases us
high-placed allies among the vs.
business and political communities 1s
by providing them with usefut
intelligence. The sultan was reckoned a
good contact to have 1n keeping tabs
on the oil production plans of OPEC.
of which his country is a member.

The sultan also offered the agency
and its business allies more tangible
attractions. Brunei has a $4.5 billion
investment portfolio that before s
independence was managed by the
British. With independence. the purse-
strings passed to the sultan. In one of
the biggest banking coups in vears.
New York's Morgan Guaranty Bank
and Citibank have replaced London’s
bankers as managers of the Brune:
portfolio. a jab which at the very least
will produce about $30 million a vear
in fee income

To Bishop. Baldwin and. in
particular. its sitk-smooth chairman
Ron Rewald goes at least part of the
credit for this triumph. 1t came about
through the sulian’s close {friendship
with Enrique Zobel. the tes that
Rewald forged with the Fibpino
banker. and the rabid interest all three
showed in the gentiemanly sport of
polo

The polo connection. Polo was. in
fact. in many ways the most successful
of the fronts that Rewald ran for the
C1A 1n Hawai He used the sport to
gine him and his associates ready
access to the world’s elite in an
unguarded atmosphere that they
might never have enjoved as mere
investment counselors

Early in 1972. Rewald paid $30.000
for the Hawait Polo Club. a shoestring
operation that was about to lose the
use of its only tangible facility. a polo
field on Oahu's nonth shore. But the
$30.000 was only the down-payment
on a succession of related investments
that were to exceed S1.3 million. Over
the next vear or so. Rewald and his
company poured nearly $300.000 into
the operations of the Polo Club itself,
elevating its Sunday afternoon
matches from sandiot status to lavish
major-league events.

Closely related. about $800.000 was

aam anu an e ranches at
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Pupukea and Waimanalo. The
company had agreed to buy the
Pupukea property for $3.5 milhon on
highly leveraged terms. it had an
option to buy the Waimansio ranch
for $500.000. The arrangements
enabled the company to spend most of
s money on sprucing up the
properties. To add to the
windowdressing. and Rewald's image
as an international sportsman. an
additiona! $260.000 in company funds
was lavished on a string of 17 polo
ponies and show horses

But there was a method to this
seeming madness. even though
Bishop. Baldwin's trustee chalks it all
up to Rewald's frvohity. The gala polo
matches and the showcase ranches. as
well av Rewald's fleet of fancy
sportscars and high-rolling Lifestyic.
were really parts of an elaborate
scheme 10 enhance Bishop. Baldwin's
image of legitimacy. an image that was
further fed by the fact that not more
than a dozen of us 115 woridwide
emplorees were involved in anvthing
other than bona-fide investment and
estate management work

In his dual roles as sportsman-
financier. Rewald visited Buenos Arres
during the 1982 Falkland crisis
Outwardhv. he was there to discuss
investments and sociahize with
Argenune polo enthusiasts But the
real purpose of his trip was to assess
for the CIA the safety of the billions
that U.S banks have loaned to
Argentina. Secondarily. he helped
other ClA agents trace the
sophisticated  weaponry  that the
Argentines were using &gainst the
British in the Falkland war. One of the
trails led to some of Bishop. Baldwin’s
contacts in Taiwan.

But thé biggest single target of
Rewald's polo ploy was Philippine
banker Zobel and his global
connections. Zobel provided a window
on the inner workings of the Marcos
regime that was unparalleled and the
CI1A had grown concerned about the
dictator’s plans. Through intermedi-
anies. Marcos had purchased two
estates in  Honolulu's fashionable
Makik:  Heights and the agency
wondered if he was planning an early
retirement

That wasnt the limit of Zobel’s
usefulness  With the CIA’s help.
Rewald was scheduled to accompany
President Ronald Reagan ona visit to
the Phihppines last fall. Zobel had
arranged for Rewald to meet privately
with Marcos while he was in Manila
But Reagan's tnp was cancelled and
Rewald couldn't have gone by then.
anvway He was in jail.

Looming profits. When ns roof fell
in. Bishop. Baldwin was about to sell
its interest in the Waimanalo ranch to
Zobe! for $1.5 milion, which would
have given it a respectable 200 profit
on that investment. The company’s
Pupukea ranch was being groomed to
sell 1o Zobel's buddy. the Sulan of
Brunei. Bishop. Baldwin figured to
clear about $1 million on that deal.

Even the Hawaii Polo Club was
slated to turn a profit. Northwestern
Mutual Life insurance Co. had
acquired the land under and around
the Mokuleia field as part of plans to
develop the area into pricey homesites.
A big reason for turning the Polo Club
into a showcase operation was to

Continued on page 17
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Kong. where the company had picked
up the pieces left by the earlier
explosion of the Nugan Hand Bank.
Hong Kong was one place where the
covent activities of Nugan Hand and
Bishop. Baidwin didnY just run
parailel. but converged. It was
primanly to penetrate this market with
its untold billions n the hands of
nervous investors that Bishop.
Baldwin was devised

In the weeks just before it closed,
Bishop. Baldwin published a
handsomely bound volume entitled
“Caputal Flight from Hong Kong and
How Hawaii Can Benefit.™ The 300-
page study had been nearly a yearn
the making and purportediy had
invoived extensive on-the-scene
tescarch by Bishop. Baldwin
consultants. Included were dozens of
interviews with thase who contro! the
Crown Colony's fortunes. all
conducted under Bishop. Baldwin's
famihiar-sounding banner and in the
name of legitimate research

Rewsld

Continued from puge 16
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The basic premise of the study. as its
title implies. was that the smarnt money
is leaving Hong Kong by the planeload
in anticipation of its takeover by
China —an event that's technicaily still
13 years away. when Britain’s lease on
most of the colony’s real estate is due
to expire. The Bishop, Baldwin repont
matter-of-factly accepied that this will
spell the end of Hong Kong as a center
of international investment and went
on to describe how Hawau can cashin
on the resulting capita) exodus The
real purpose of the report. however.
was not to describe an event that was
happening. but to help cause it

To sts chagrin, the CIA has largely
been unable to penctrate China’s
power structure and influence 1ts
strategic decisions. in s dnve for
industnalization. China badly needs
foreign exchange and a Hong Kong
under its direct control could gvet a
major. established source of such
currency —providing. that is. that the
huge trading center maintains s

17

prominence in world commerce. If
Hong Kong were to lose that position.
n could force China to make
concessions to the West it might not
otherwise make. Hong Kong 18 thus
seen by the ClA as a weak hnk in
China’s otherwise impenetrable
armor. If the agency could tngger,
even at this early date. 8 panic among
the colonv’s already uneasy investors it
might deny the Asian superpower a
valuable pawn in the Third Kingdom
role it's trying to play betweenthe U.S
and the Soviet Union

Typically. most of those consultants
involved in prepanng the Bishop.
Baldwin study saw it as a legiimate
undertaking. sccepting without
question the data and key contacts
provided them in Hong Kong by vears
of CIA spadework One of the
consultants. who hike most wnsists in
anonymity. savs that he thought that
the Hong Kong report was aimed
primarly at the Hawau Legslature

Connnued on page 18

Ron Rewaid

convince Northwestern that it should
use the club as a centerpiece for its
Mokuleia development. Rewald had
worked out a deal with the gaant

pany to rel the
Polo Club 10 posh permanent facilities
near s present makeshift site. The
new site would have been deeded over
to the ¢club by Northwestern at no cost,
giving 1t an asset worth close to $3
million, Rewald figured

While these negotiations were going
on. Rewald was also using the Polo
Club 10 cement his ties with fellow-
sportsman Ennque Zobel. Last June,
the pair formed Ayala Hawaii Corp.
for the purpose of engaging in
unspecified land develop But
Avala Hawaii, whose ownership was
split 50-50 between Zobel and Rewald.
sctually had some very ambitious
objectives.

ity namesake, Manila-based Ayals
Corp..is Zobels vehiclefora wide range of
i | busi . One
of these was to be a big reson
development at Soto Grande. on
Spain's Costa del Sol. Zobe!l's friend
the Sultan of Brunei was supposed to
have put up $7 million to get the
project rolling and millions more were
to follow. Both the money invested in
Soto Grande and the profits from its
sales to wealthy Europeans—-an
expected $20 million or more—wereto
be channeled through Ayala Hawaii
Corp.. where the proceeds would be
sphit detween Zobel and Bushop,
Baldwin. And if that venture worked
successfully, other profitable
partnerships were to foliow.

At about this time. Rewald also
formed 1wo other joint ventures that
had uitenior motives. These were called
Hawaiian-Arabian Investment Co.
and U.S. and United Arab Emirates
Investment Co.. both registered in
Hawaii. These were ventures with
Indri G
and Saud Mohammed. a crown pnince
of the United Arab Emirates. The
companies were 1o be involved in
investments ranging from tea
plantations to resorts. but never got far
off the ground.

Hong Kong.project. But potentially
the biggest project of all those that
were nipped in the bud by Bishop.
Baldwin's collapse focused on Hong
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Liliuokalani Gardens:

Nothing but pleasant surprises

The new Waikiki condo pampers its buyers and their pocketbooks.

Liliuokalani Gardens. one of
Waikiki's newest highrise condo-
minums. is designed to please s
owners. The twin-tower, 382-umit
project. the first major condo built
under the severe restraints of the
Waikiki Special Design District codes.
does this with 8 host of amenities that
range from free maid service for imtial
occupants 1o an assortment of cost-
saving features geared to benefit
owners for vears to come.

The project sits on a 2.75-acre site
fronting on Ala Wa) Bivd. thats 0%
devoted to open space. Befituing its
name. the grounds are lushiy
landscaped. A tiled drive sweeps in
from one side through wrought-iron
gates. A ssmularhy  ornate fence
encircles the entire property. enriching
its elegance and oasis-like atmosphere

But much of Lilivokalani Garden’s
ambiance is less obvious. It has a very
practical side as well. Like washer-
dryer rooms tucked awav on the
ground floors of us 244tory King and
Queen towers where tenants can perform
such merual chores while relaxing n

) gl gers control
system tells them when their washingis
fimshed. Or. a closed-circuit TV
svstem connected to each umit that
allows occupants to check out the
availability of the projects’ two tennis
courts without leaving their
apartments. They can also get peak
at what's happ g at the sw 'y
pool. which 1 designed n a nearly
forgotten rectangular configuration to
make it easier for health-minded
swimmers 10 negotiate their laps.

The project’s mixture of studio. one-

and two-bedroom apartments are two-
thirds sold. The studios went first as
have the larger units with the better
views of the Ala Wai and the
mountains bevond. But there are still
choice umits left.

The studio units range in price from
$61.000 1o $99.000. depending
primarily on location. Their size vanes
slightly from 321 to 333 square feer.
There are a total of 138 studios in the
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runs from 907 to as much as 1,255
square feet for a few 2%-bath
penthouse models. Washer-dryers are
included smong the many built-ins in
these models. but not in the others.

The units are leasehold under » $5-
year lease from the site ownet. the
Lilivokalani Trust. Lease rent 1s fixed
for the first 10 years and each
succeeding 10 years up to JO. after
which rent 1s renegotiated. Intial Jease
rent vanies from $50 2 month for studio
apanments to $140 monthly for two-
bedroom models. Monthly
maintenance fees run from an average
$8S for studios to $245 for the two-
bedroom units.

There s a good deal about
Lilivokalani Gardens. a project of
veteran lsland developers Hasegawa
Komuten (USA). Inc.. that is tailored
1o make hife easier for owners and their
association. Future operating and

project.

One-bedroom. one-bath units run
from $125.000 to $260.00. depending
on both size and location Their area
ranges from $38 to 1.081 square feet,
signaling a vanety of configurations

The two-bedroom, two-bath apart-
ments are priced from $260.000 to
$484.000. again depending on size and
location. Their lLveable floorspace

costs are projected
carefully. even though no association
has yet been formed. The developer
feels that costs will stay within its
projected budget. If they donY. the
developer picks up the overage
Although zoning restrictions
prohibit transient rentals at the
project. the management as part of its
service will provide an office to handle
unit rentals of a year or more Hl

Rewald

Continued from page 17

because of the changes in state laws it
recommended to make Hawai more
attractive 10 Overscas investors.
Indeed. most of the report was devoted
to describing flaws 0 the state’s
business chimate and the improve-
ments that it smd are needed. But
underiying the cnticism was the
implication that if Hawau didn\ get its
act together it would miss its share of
Hong Kong's hemorhaging investment
dollars.

Spsrk in s tinderbox. Although
Bishop. Baldwin's contribution can't
be prored. Hong Kong definitely
experienced 8 Major ECONOMIC CrISIS IR
1982-83 that toppled stock and real
estate prices and caused a flight of
investment capital. While the outflow

seems to have slowed. in pant because
of hasty assurances from Peking. the
colony’s economy remains shaken and
jittery. a tinderbox that another spark
like the Bishop. Baldwin study couid
ignite once again.

Even though the report appeared o
be tailored for Hawaii consumption.
its distribution reveals its true intent.
Of the 800 copies printed. less than half
remained in Hawaii, including about
100 that are now in the hands of the
trustee. Most were distributed
overseas to the financial press,
investment houses and other opinion-
shapers.

Since his release from prison. Ron
Rewaid has been busily preparing his
defense against the two token theft
charges on which he was jailed and
other complaints that may be in the

wings. Among the many ironies inthe
case. Rewald has done his work in the
downtown Honolulu offices of his civil
attorney, Robert Smith. Next door to
Smith is the office of BBRD&W
sdminisirator Tom Hayes. When

complaint has been quietly dropped.

No trisls? And there is speculation
that none of the charges against
Rewald will ever go to trial. On the
theft counts, the prospect of Rewald
facing in an open courtroom his

/

There is speculation that none of the charges
against Rewald will ever to to trial.

e

Hayes and Rewald meet in inthe hall,
they donY speak.

Platoons of FBIl and other agents
have been using Hayes® office on and
off since August 10 work on what may
be federal charges against Rewald.
even though an earlier securities fraud
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former close associate Jack Kindschi.
the major complainant, might produce
more embarrassment than the CIA
could tolerate.

in fact. everybody seems
embarrased by the Bishop. Baldwin
debacle except the even-iempered
Rewald. Hawaii's news media, after
spothghung the Hong Kong report
when it first came out Qquickly
condemned it when the company fell
from grace. Big-lecague publications
hke Time and Monev magaznnes
jumped on the bandwagon and
labelled Rewald a swindler. echoing
the line that the local media had picked
up from interim trustee Hayes and the
cours

But now the anti-Rewaid chorus has
grown silent and 1t may be the
erstwhile financier’'s turn at bat
Rewald 1s filing lawsuits against Time
and Money and against his nemesis
Tom Haves. He has even turned down
an oblique payoff overture from the
CIA that would have given him the
$10 million he asked for last August.
That's not enough, Rewald figures. to
repayv Bishop. Baldwin's investors and
make up for the other losses suffered.
He has retained famous tnal lawyer
Melvin Belli to help him get alot more
in what could be a turnabout that will
make his old company’s cash flow look
modest by comparison

What emerges as the most intriguing

Continued on page 2!
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Rewald
Conunued from page 18

aspect of Bishop. Baldwin's whole
tangled tale. however, is the

dd and p! of the
company's collapse. It left both
investors and employees bewildered.

“What hsppened to Ron?" One
brand new consultant who reported
for work on August |. the first
workday following Ron Rewald’s
attempted suicide. recalls the
confusion of that day. “Everybody was
guessing what had happened to Ron,”
he says. “We had a meeting and
nobody even suggesied that the
company was in danger. The next day,
there was almost nobody in the office
and one of the older consultants
suggesied | go home and stay there.”

A lot focuses on what happened to
Ron Rewald. 4 la Nugan Hand.
Bishop. Baldwin's covert activities
were. as much as possible. shunted to
other CIA proprietories. The handful
of agents involved either followed
them or. like old pro Jack Kindsch,
simply retired.

The other company activities have
either quietly folded up or. as in the
case of the two Oahu ranches, reverted
to former owners. Ennque Zobel is
stili interested in buying the
Waimanalo ranch, but now he wants
to get it for $1 million instead of $1.5
million. The Hawaii Polo Club 1sn%
having much of a season this year.

BBRD&W's trustee has given up the
lease on the company's once-spacious
offices in Honolulus Grosvenor
Center and sold off us furniture and
equipment. A floor-to-ceiling
waterfall that once decorated Rewald's
private office has been donated to
charity. Rewald's former waterfront
residence. which he bought for
$950.000 in 1980 and figured was
worth $2.4 million. 15 being put up for
sale at an undetermined price. Sois his
fleet of sportscars and his stable of
polo and show horses. though the
former have weathered their inactivity
since July far better than the latter,

Worse-off. however. is Bishop.
Baldwin’s human debris. The
company's 300-plus investors have
been left empty-handed. Their only
hope for recovering more than a
fracton of their lost millions is in
getting the CIA 1o own up to some
responsibility for their predicament.
The courts won allow the investors to
join in Rewald's suit against the
agency. Ted Frigard. a retired
chiropractor who lost $300.000. 1s
leading a band of ther in a separate
action, through Melvin Belii. So is
Robert Jinks, who 1s the only former
BBRD&W consultant who openly
claims that he worked for the ClA.
Jinks, a California attorney. virtually
moderated the first segment of a
television senes being done by the
British Broadcasting Corp. about
Bishop. Baldwin.

Out of work. Most of the company’s
ex-employees are having a tough time
finding work. Those who have
relocated feel that they're lucky. They
dont talk abdout their previous
employer. partly because their new
empioyers dont want them to,

Ron Rewald is one of those still
looking for a job. He thought he had
one lined up through Honolulu
Teamsters boss Art Rutledge, but that

HAWAIi INVESTOR

fell through. The other offers he's had
called for use of his selling skills, but he
says he's no salesman. He's not sure
anybody would buy from him,
anyway. Meantime, Rewald is living
with friends, dnving a borrowed car
and mooching quarters to feed the
parking meter. A year ago. he was
making $20.000 s month and
expenses.

Rewald's fortune might change once
again. of course. if he forcesthe ClA o
relent. Rewald has steadfastly refused
to discuss his role with the CIA as well
as the covert chores performed by his
company. But his recent lawsuit
against the agency and a welter of
records and comments of others that
have gradually surfaced say a great
deal for him. They paint Rewald as a
‘all guy in the Nugan Hand tradition.

The big question 15, who meant him
to fail?

Whose fall guy? Was it the CIA? Did
it fear that a routine state snvestigation
would blow Bishop. Baidwin's

os¢

elaborate cover and thus abandoned
the company and its leader in the
prescribed manner? Did the agency
feel that it couldn stop or divert state
investigators where it could so easily
manipulate federal probes? Are
proprietory companies and their
agents and victims so expendable that
they are dumped no matter what the
cost at the first hint of bie? Is the

21

Or was somebody else behind
Rewald's downfall and the CIA forced
to react (o a situation suddenly sent
out of control by the flood of pubdlicity
attending Rewalds apparent suicide
attempt and his company’s spectacular
collapse” Rewald's meteoric rise and
anstocratic lifestyle invited plenty of
critics who were only (00 happy 10

CIA’s skin that thick? Is it above the
law?

d him when the roof feil in
He may also have had some
Conitnued on page 22
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Conuinued from page 21

downnight enemies. Rewald kept 2
squad of bodyguards on his payroll
and one was never far from him or his
famtly W hen he wasinjail there wasa
man who tried repeatedly to sec
Rewald. posing first as a minister and
then as a prnson guard. He was
reputedls an associate of Bo Gritz who
had gone on the aborted Laos mission.
Acting on a up that the man was more
than he pretended. state authonties
intercepred hum before he could reach
Rewald and deporied him to the
mainland

There 1s a theory about Rewald’s
downfall that could have been lifted
from a Robert Ludium thriller. 1t goes
lhe thiy 1t was the Chinese who
fingered Rewald They wanted to
discredit the Hong Kong study and
figured that exposing the man behind
1t as a crook would do the trick And
Rewald wasaneass mark. Hehadalot

of cntics who would believe the worst
of him. A push in the right place wouild
bring down his house of cards. The
CIA would do nothing to protect him
once his cover was th d b

copies of contracts signed with all
three clubs during the mid-1960s
Other probes into Rewalds past
yielded similarly damaging
lati A purported high schoo!

that's its policy with contract agents.
In fact. it would help discredit him by
jerking what was left of his cover.

Vanished records. On a wall in
Rewald's former office at Bishop.
Baldwin hung twe diplomas from
Marquette University. Both were fakes
but up until last July Rewald was
carnied on the Milwaukee institution’s
alumni roster. Afier July. the school
told inquiring reporters that it had
never heard of a Ron Rewald.

Then there was Rewald's
professional football career. Though
that was part of an earlier cover and
seldom mentioned in Hawan. Rewald
claimed that he had once plaved for the
Cleveland Browns. the Kansas City
Chiefs and the Baiumore Colts. Media
nquiries {ast summer produced no
confirmation. though Rewald has

chum and footbal! coach. interviewed

records of Bishop. Baldwin's
involvement in over S0 companies and
partnerships have either been lost or
discounted completely, just as have the
records of s two dozen or more
foreign bank accounts.

If the suicide attempt was a perilous fake, was it
the CIA's idea or Rewald’s?

by a TV reporter in Milwaukee.
portraved Rewald as a mediocre
achiever who fantasized a good deal.
Rewald denies knowing either the
coach or the “friend "

The most damaging of all the
revelations, of course. were the
trustee’s statements that  Bishop.
Baldwin had never made a legitimate
investment and that Rewald had
squandered millions of its funds
without a thing to show for them. The
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As it claims. the trustee’s accounting
1s probably accurate as far as it goes It
will likely never be known what
Bishop. Baldwin's records would have
looked like prior to August 4 Possibly
httle different. since large quantities of
cash moved in and out of ws giobal
operating accounts in  mystenous
wayvs. And there was no separate
ledger kept for what was legitimate
and what wasnt The CIA doesn't
obsene normal accounung practices
in keeping track of its investments and
their returns

Key weekend. A mystery that'seven
more intnguing because it seems more
sohvable s what happened to Ron
Rewald on the end-of-July weekend
that hus hall of mirrors shattered. Was
his supposed suicide attempt part of
whateser it was that brought him
down. or the cover-up that resulted”

Rewaid won't sayv. In fact. he savs
even less now about the events of that
Friday and Saturday than hedid at the
time

A hotel employee on a routine room
check found Rewaid lving on the
bathroom floor of Room 1632 of the
Sheraton Waikiki Hotel at 4 p.m on
Saturday. July 30. There was blood
spatiered on the floor and fixtures of
the bathroom. The shocked emplovee.
believing Rewald might be dead.
immedately left the room and
summoned hotel securin. When
security officers arrived they found
Rewald not only alive but conscious.
his arms held above his head. They
covered him with a blanket and calied
for an ambulance and the police. From
a dniver's iicense and two credit cards
found 1n the room. a secunty officer
identified Rewald. While waiing for
the police and ambulance. the secunt
men talked to tum. Rewald toid them
that he wished he was dead. he said
that a television report the might before
about the state investigation of his
company had ruined him.

When the police arrived, they too
questioned Rewaid. After some
prodding. he said that he'd tnied to kil!
himself. The investigating officer
noted in his report that aside from the
blood in the bathroom and a large
stain and two blood-soaked towels on
the bed. the hotel room appeared to be
in order There was no sign of a
struggle. Rewald's business clothes
were draped neatly over twochairs. his
shoes placed side-byv-side under one of
them. Next to the license and credit
cards stacked carefully on an adjoining
table were five $20 bills. Rewald's
wnstwatch. wedding band and an
enveiope addressed to his wife.

The envelope contained two notes
written on hotel stationery in & barely
legible scrawl. The notes asked for
forgiveness. One said that “1 swarted
out working for our country™ and

Continued on page 23
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Continued from page 22

The envelope contained two notes
written on hotel stationery in a barely
legible scrawl. The notes asked for
forgiveness. One said that “l started
out working for our country”™ and
concluded “it never dawned on me that
1 would be left alone and unprotected.”

The only other item found in the
hote! room that didnt belong there
was a cantndge of Gillette Platinum
Plus razor blades lying next to the
bathroom sink. One of the blades was
partially protruding from the cartridge
and was stained with biood.

Doctor's theory. At Queen's
Hosputal i Honolulu, Rewald also
told staff doctors that he had tned to
kill himself. He was put in intensive
care and given eight umts of packed
red blood cells to replace the estimated
four pints of blood he had lost. There
were lacerations on each of Rewaid's
wrists and a long gash on the inside of
his left forearm. A doctor estimated
that the wounds on the left wnist had
occurred several hours before the
others. He theorized that Rewald had
inflicted the first wounds. wrapped his
arm in towels, lay down on the bed and
lost consciousness He then later
awakened and made the other siashes.
The doctor said that before cutting
mimself the first time Rewald had
taken about a dozen Tylenol and

d tablets. ly prescribed
for pain relief but not in such quantity.

Although Rewald was kept under
close surveillance in the hospital—
common practice in suicide
attempts—the suaff psychiatnists who
attended him reported that from the
beginning Rewald denied any further
suicidal intent. In fact. the patient’s
spirits as weli as health appeared to
improve rapidly. Though he knew it
would mean his immediate arrest,
Rewaid chose 10 be reieased from the
hospital rather than being admitted to
its psychiatric ward. an aiternative that
was offered him.

On August 4, the same day that a
federal court declared Bishop,
Baldwin bankrupt, the Honolulu
police closed their file on the event at
the Sheraton Hotel and declared
Rewald an attempted suicide.

The only evidence that

HAWAI INVESTOR

suicide™ and perhaps much more.

Did Rewald act alone” The evidence
indicates that he did. If he had been the
intended vicum of a professional
killer. even one wishing to make his
work appear like a suicide. the i
or assassins would surely have been
more thorough. And there was no sign
of a struggle in the room.

Did Rewald intend to kill himself”
For weeks after his discovery he claim-
ed that he did. He said that he was
“crushed” by the seeming personal
attack of the television report
revealing the state investigation of his
company. But such a drastic reaction
to what Rewald also descnbed as a
routine probe seems out of character
for a man who has since then
demonstrated  superb self<control.
Unless he was reacting to much more.

Between September 1982, when
Rewald claims he went nto sems-
retirement at Bishop. Baldwin. and
last July. there were occasions when
Rewald expressed doubts about his
support from the CIA He worried
about the agency's slowness to block
the IRS’s investigation of his personal
taxes. And he complained that 100
many covert assignments were being
given to his company, increasing the
nsk of exposure. One of Rewald's
“suicide™ notes spoke of being “left
alone and unprotected.”

Late in 1982. Rewald began to
secretly record conversations between
himself and those whom he felt would
help prove his CIA invovivement. He
also started collecting a private file of
similarly significant correspondence.
This matenal now forms a key part of
his defense. Some say that the
matenial. though henti gh
resulted from circumstances that were
staged by Rewaid to prove his point
and is therefore misleading.

Their implication is that Rewald
played a far less significant part in the
ClA’s use of Bishop. Baidwin than he
now maintains. In short, they argue
that Rewald used the CIA more than it
used him and his company. A
mainstay of the lawsyits by Rewald
and his investors against the CIA is
that the agency at least knew of
Bishop. Baldwin’s purloined
investment accounts and is therefore
responsible for them. Some of these
investors are saying that they knew

sbout hte agency, so it must have
known about them and what was
happening to their money. On proof of
that may hang the investors’ case.

Master manipuistor. One of Bishop.
Baldwin's P 8 ftants
who now says that he doesnt know
what to make of Rewald. describes his
ex-doss as the most disarming person
he ever met "Ron was a master of
manipulation.” he says. “He had an
uncanny sense of people’s feeling. of
saying the right thing at the right
ume.”

Was Bishop. Baldwin a CIA front
that got out of control” Was st the
agency. and not some more sinister
force. that brought it down” And what
of Rewalds “attempted suicuide™
Was that the agency's idea. or his? Was
it real. or was it a penilously convincing
ruse?” Was Rewald’s hfe-saving
discovery accidental or planned”

Since that late July afternoon.
Rewald has complained bitterly about
the phight of tus family. most of whom
now hve in Milwaukee. He says that
their abandonment by the CIA s a
major reason for his lawsuit against
the agency. He says that he counted on
the agency to take care of his family
should anything happen to him. He
had $3 milion 1n Life insurance. but
that has lapsed and it’s doubtful that st
would have gone to his family anyway
had he died on July 30 because of
Bishop. Baldwin's ensuing
bankruptcy.

Rewald also professes deep concern
about the welfare of Bishop. Baldwin’s
former investors and employees.
blames the CIA for letting them down
too. Who did the letting down is, of
course, what the whole sordud tale or
Bishop, Baldwin is about.
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One of the few ex-employees who
did avoid being bruised n Bishop.
Baldwin's fali was a man from Seattle
who had just been hired because of
some very special qualifications On
his resume. which not many saw. he
described h If as a profi ]
“inteihgence officer™ who among
many former jobs had once been the
“senior CIA representative in
Moscow ~ He listed among his honors
the Career Intelligence Medal. which
had been awarded him by the Director
of the Central Intelligence in May 1981
for “exceptional achievement ™ H!

Real Estate Briefs

Continued from page 19

Kukaiau Ranch
sold

Two Montana ranching families
have purchased the 12.800-acre
Kuhaiau Ranch onthe Big Island trom
Theo H Davies & Co for an
undinclosed price The buvers are Mr
and Mr« Walbur J Hensler of Helena
and Mr and Mrs Cahin T Christian,
ot Polson. Montana

TheoDavies had owned the
Hamakua Coast ranch for 70 vears
during which time it once convered
15,000 acres and was one of the world's
largest ranches specializing 1n raising
Hereford cattle. with up to 11.000
head

The new owners said they intend to
continue the operation of Kukaiauasa
working cattle ranch. Included in their
purchase was the ranch’s current herd
of 4,000 Heretords. to which the
owners have alrcady added 1S
Charolais bulls and 20 cows 10 being
expansion of the herd HI

* Now avsilable

/o)

Maui Business Park

* 43 Leasehold Lots 10,000 sq. 1. — $4,000 8q. fit.
* Retail, Office, Commercial, & Light industrial
¢ Central Kahului locstion on busy Wakes Avenue

Ploase sontast: Ted Harrie (R)

A&B PROPERTIES, INC.

A & B Preporties, inc.
P.0. Bz 188
Kahulul, Mi 96732
(000) 877-8823

found in the hotel room that was
descnibed in their report was the
registration card for the room. The
name shown on the card was Ron imp,
of a Milwaukee address. The room had
been paid for in advance for one night
at the time of check-in on July 29. And
the pavment had been in cash, which
required no idenufication. A police
handwniting expert was asked to
compare the writing on the
registration card with that on the two
notes (ound in Rewald'’s room. but he
said that the writing on the card was
insufficient for a comparison. It was
assumed that the “Ron Imp~ who
registered was really Ron Rewald
using his wife's maiden name and the
home address of her parents.

Big questi What happened in
the Waikiki hotel room in the as much
as 24 hours that Rewald occupied 1
holds the nddie of his ™ pted
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Rewald vs. the press

For almost nine months there has
been no way you could eat lunch or
attend a cocktail party or even work
out at your local gym without
discussing the rise, and especially the
fall. of Ronald Ray Rewald and his
company. Bishop. Baldwin, Rewald,
Dillingham & Wong Inc. It has been
and will continue to be the hottest
Hawaii story in memory—some say
in history. If your experience has
been like mine, however, you have
heard in nearly every one of those
discussions at least one voice that
strongly believed that Rewald and
company have been treated shabbily
by the justice system. by his friends
and particularly by the press.

It really shouldn’t surprise anyone
that Rewald wouldn’t hurry to enter
any of the news stories concerning
him in a Carol Burnett Fund for
Responsible Journalism competition.
Nor should it surprise anyone that
those media people involved believe
they have been professional and fair
in their own coverage of the case.
However. it is a bit surprising that
some other media people believe
their fellows may not have lived up to
the high standards that such an
investigative story surely requires.

Rewald made these claims in an
interview | had with him recently:
@ Barbara Tanabe’s Channel 2 re-
port (assisted by Richard Borreca),
which broke the story, was a “per-
sonal attack™ on him. Her Milwaukee
series invaded his family's privacy
and hurt them.

@ Charles Memminger's Star-Bul-

letin stories (there was nearly one
every day during the first 60 days of
the break) “contained a lot of crap
and 1 told him so. He's the only
reporter, besides Larry Price, that |
met.”

® The Advertiser “did a very bad
job." (He would not elaborate.)
@Larry Price of Channel 4 and
KSSK Radio “is interested in a
certain segment. | personally like the
guy. When he did the four- or five-
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the CIA, part was fantasy and
damaged me: part was well done.”™

@Bill Wood, who did a recent
Hawaii Investor interview with Re-
wald, “did not follow up like 1
thought he would.” (Wood printed
Rewald’s remarks without comment.)
®@Jim Hacklemans HONOLULU
sports column, a few months before
the collapse. “embarrassed me be-
cause it emphasized a‘lifestyle’ which
really was not mine, when the reason
I gave the interview was to promote
polo in Hawaii.” (Hackleman says he
got his material from Rewald himself.)

Rewald reiterates his charge in the
Wood interview that the media (along
with interim bankruptcy trustee
Thomas Hayes. law enforcement agen-
cies and the courts) have destroyed the
people he cared about most—family,
friends, employees and clients.

His biggest beef is with Tanabe,
who he claims aired a report on July
29 “that was too personally devastat-
ing and exposed some things, though
several were lies, that my wife and I
had been able to shelter our children
from years earlier. 1 felt it ended my
ability to work and live here and

would ruin the lives of my family.”
..... Thrnaha KHNN_TV rannrtar

(and anchor). had asked for ;
interview on Bishop Baldwin’s Hor
Kong study. a report that had con
out a few days before. An intervie
was arranged with consultants/:
torneys D. Alden Newland a
Jason Wong. since they had work
on the report.

When she got there, Rewald sa
Tanabe asked some questions abo
Hong Kong. then switched to qu
tions concerning a state of Haw
subpoena which had been issued
the Department of Commerce a
Consumer Affairs. This was unfair
him and to the consuitants, he sa

Tanabe claims Rewald's accoun
“totally untrue.” According to h
she had requested to talk to Rew:
several days before and she h
mentioned she wanted to ask qu
tions about the company. When s
arrived at Bishop Baldwin, Tanz
had heard of the subpoena be
issued one day earlier. About
minutes into the interview, she beg
to ask questions about the subpot
and the company. Tanabe also rec:
that she thought Rewald was neal
(he says he was not) because Wc
left the room several times as if
~nnfer with someone.

CIA-RDP90B01370R001201600014-7



—

After this broadcast, says Rewald,
he made arrangements to send his
wife and kids to Wisconsin, secured
some files, went by the federal
building (for what purpose he will
not or cannot say) and then checked
into the Waikiki hotel. He had
decided to end it ail.

According to a copy of atranscript
of the July 29. 1983, broadcast (the
day Rewald attempted suicide), Ta-
nabe reported that James T. Bishop,
Robert G. Baldwin I1I and G.
Randall Dillingham were not mem-
bers of the kamaaina families of the
same names nor were the three
gentlemen active in the business
(Newland told the camera that he
had never met Mr. Bishop or Mr.
Baldwin and said he believed they
were from California and Wiscon-
sin); that about 20 attorneys worked
for the firm; that no one knew much
about the company until Ron Re-
wald, the man who ran it, released
the Hong Kong study; that the state
was interested in what the firm did;
that the firm was a service company
with a strict code of ethics; that the
company did not take commissions
or kickbacks but rather charged a fee
for managing other people’s money;
that there was a waiting list of
potential investors; that one person
who did not qualify had complained
to DCCA and the bank examiner
had asked about FDIC insurance.
Tanabe ended the piece with, “The
key man in the company is Ron
Rewald, a former pro football player
turned business consultant. Although
no one has complained about losing
money, the state has issued a sub-
poena for Rewald to answer ques-
tions and bring documents on the
investment practices of the firm.”

How could that story itself have
been so devastating to him? After all,
he had been through personal bank-
ruptcy several years before, and he
has maintained that at no time did he
think the state action would mean an
end of the company. Rewald’s reply
is that he thought the Tanabe report
was just focused on him. After he had
been briefed about what was said
during the interview (he did not
return to the office but instead went
to a company apartment nearby), he
felt everything was over at that point.
The conclusion 1 draw, since he
would not elaborate further, is that it
probably was not so much what

“Tanabe’s report contained that both-

ered Rewa'’, - —---b to-t ovb-s
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thought it would contain and/or
mean.

Rewald also faults Tanabe for the
three-part series she put together in
Wisconsin which he claims invaded
the privacy of his friends and rela-
tives and “spread the most out-
rageous lies.” which all led to ex-
panded news coverage in his home-
town.

Tanabe's Channel 2 series treated
him badly, according to Rewald.
because she said his family name had
been changed from Rewaldski to
Rewald. (He said his family is
German. not Polish. and that Tanabe
could have checked it out easily.)
Tanabe interviewed a man. Pat
Jankiewicz. who was represented to
be Rewald’s high school football
coach. and who described Rewald as
a frustrated jock who would have
done anything to play in the National
Football League but who did not
have enough talent to play beyond
the high school sophomore level.
Jankiewicz also described Rewald as
being well liked but living in a world
of fantasy. and. finally, as a “very
dumb businessman.” (Rewald says
that Mr. Jankiewicz was never his

coach. He showed me photos, al-
legedly from his high school annual,
that show him standing next to his
coach John Schram who, Rewald
says. has been dead for 14 years. |
asked Rewald if I could look at the
whole annual. He said he didn’t have
it.)
Rewald takes exception to remarks
that he lacked atbletic ability. He
showed me the 1965 and 1967 edi-
tions of The National Football League
Record Manual which listed his
name on the Cleveland Browns
rookie roster and the Baltimore Colts
rookie roster, respectively. He also
pulled out blue copies of NFL and
AFL standard players contracts for
1965 (Cleveland. $11.000. with $2.000
bonus). 1966 (Kansas City Chiefs.
$7.500) and 1967 (Baltimore.
$15.000). 1 called the National Foot-
ball League office in New York and
was told by Alan Ainspan that
Rewald was indeed on the rookie
rosters. He also verified the contracts.

None of these items prove that
Rewald actually played football for
any of the three teams. and I have not
yet been able to substantiate that he
was able to actually make any active

squad. He produced news clippings
allegedly from the Milwaukee Jour-
nal and Milwaukee Sentinel, how-
ever. all these clips talk about is that
he signed with the Browns. was going
to sign with the Chiefs and that he
joined a team called the Racers of
West Allis. Wis. (I saw a business
card which carried the title “Promo-
tions” beneath Rewald's name for the
same team.)

A Journal article said he was a
part-owner of College Athletic Sup-
ply Co.. that he had attended Mil-
waukee Institute of Technology for
two years majoring in general educa-
tion. that he had attended Marquette
University for a year, that he had
been a president of Tau Theta
Epsilon fraternity, that he had “de-
veloped an interest in football at
South Division High School™ in
Milwaukee and that he played after
high school with a team in the Tri-
State semi-pro league. The Sentinel
article about his joining the Racers is
dated Sept. 29. 1965, and his contract
with the Browns is dated July 29,
1965, indicating he didn’t spend very
much time with Cleveland. if any.
Rewald did not produce any clips
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showing what he had done in any
game, he showed me no stats, and
showed me no stories about being
traded.

The issue here is not whether Ron
Rewald was a big-time pro halfback.
Who cares? He didn*t claim to be.
The question is, when a reporter hits
a story of this magnitude, how
careful should he or she be in the
investigating? Damned careful, most
professional journalists agree. Ta-
nabe says she checked and double-
checked all her facts. Rewald says
“bull.” He claims the two stories
made him out to be acheat and a liar,
and have had a devastating effect on
his children.

Charles Memminger of the Star-
Bulletin maintains that he began
picking up some rumors concerning
Rewald’s company in September or
October of 1982. In his spare time he
began to run down a lot of names of
attorneys and other people connected
with Rewald and Bishop Baldwin. A
company brochure offering services
in 10 to 20 different areas caught his
attention. An investment consultant
told him that it was not possible that
Bishop Baldwin could be offering so
much. He says he also showed the
Hong Kong report to his friend, the
consultant, and was told that it was
“b.s.” He has gotten a few barbs for
holding back the story too long, but
he says he wanted to be damned sure
of what he was writing about, espe-
cially since some prominent officials
and figures seemed to associate with
Rewald. He says he was in contact
with state agencies to check on
subpoenas but Channel 2 “just hit it
right” and broke the story.

“Sure we made some mistakes,”
admits Memminger. “In a two-month
period we ran more than 50 stories.
Sometimes | would rewrite them for
all three editions of the Star- Bulletin.
We tried to correct things immediate-
ly but there were so many names and
trusts. We tried to clarify as muchas
possible, especially the involvement
of some of the military officers.”
Some believe the names were not
important.

The Star- Bulletin reporter believes
Channel 2 did a better job than the
other TV newsrooms. But it was
primarily a print story, according to
Memminger. He thinks the Adver-
tiser’s Jim Dooley caught up quick

- but that Walter Wright, while doing

a lot of in-court stuff, with details of
Rewald's lifestyle trappings, nearly
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missed the bigger story. “Rewald was
a collector of people, not just cars,”
says Memminger.

Dooley says he would have loved
to have had a chance to interview
Rewald as the story was breaking. He
says he called the hospital but was
told that Rewald was too sick totalk.
“The next thing | know he's on TV
talking to Larry Price from his
hospital bed.” says Dooley. “After
that he went to jail. The trouble now
is that 1 know what he [Rewald]
wants—the same kind of ground
rules as were in effect on the Hawaii
Investor story. | don’t want to agree
to that.™

Dooley thinks the print stories
published so far have been generally
fair. He also feels that Tanabe was
right to go to Wisconsin to do the
type of series she did and that other
TV stations should have gone as well.

Without harshness. Dooley is criti-
cal of Larry Price’s radio and TV
coverage of the Rewald matter. He
doesn't see how anyone could cover
such a story and not talk to interim
trustee Tom Hayes. “Seems to me,”
says Dooley, “that the media are
responsible to be fair to everyone,
not just Ron Rewald.”

Price has little trouble with Dooley’s
criticism. First of all, he thinks most
of the Honolulu press is interested in
a different portion of the case than
he. He believes that there is definite
CIA involvement in the case. He
justifies his interest by stating, “If the
CIA is using tax money to buy polo
ponies or to entertain governmental
officials and others, I become inter-
ested. If there is CIA involvement
(cither big or little) it enhances
credibility. If there is no CIA involve-
ment then this case is no different
than the Thrift Guaranty or other
financial stories.” Second. Price be-
lieves the Hawaii press has a history
of taking on guys like Rewald
because they are “indefensible.”

Price thinks the biggest reason his
print friends are not going into the
CIA question is that it is not an easy
thing to do. “The papers are working
on the part of the story where the
information is ‘free.’” he says. “My

*According to Bill Wood of the Hawaii

: lwerton the prinsipal ground rule for his

R'ewv:'ld Tnf€rview was that answers to gues-
tions would not be reworded or shortened. If
use a partigular answer. he
n A U'E:E:Ay A t‘ y

-- 15CUSS matt@s. but in the

" NN hif"sdch questions

Rewald said:* -

instincts tell me something for ‘free’
is not what I want. What you haveto
do is go to the 14 or so retired CIA
agents who live here and ask ques-
tions. | have done it and | believe the
CIA is up to its ears in this case.” He
explains he hasn't talked to Hayes
because Hayes doesn’t know any-
thing about the CIA, but he plansto
talk to Hayes later in the story. He
says aside from these points. heis not
in a position to judge what other
media people say or do.

1t is no secret that Price’s insistence
on CIA involvement has raised the
eyebrows of some of his fellow
journalists. Rewald isn’t talking
about the CIA because of a court
order. But he's not critical of Price
either.

There has been some criticism of
the papers by those who have felt the
dailies failed to go deep enough fast
enough. Tom Hayes is not one of this
group. He says that when he first
entered the Bishop Baldwin office he
had no idea what he would find
or that there were investors all over
the country. “Frankly, in the begin-
ning | was happy with lots of
coverage so the word of the bank-
ruptcy could be disseminated. Since
then, | have been amazed at the
amount of publicity which has been
reasonably fair. 1 haven't seen any-
thing that | thought was outrageous.
There may have been some overreac-
tion but on the whole the coverage
has been beneficial.”

As to Rewald's charges that Hayes
spoon-feeds the press and is responsi-
ble for the high bail that kept him in
jail, Hayes has a one-word response:
“Absurd!™

1 have found one point on which
every press person l've talked to
agrees: There simply has been an
overabundance of coverage of this
story. Yet. no one (including Rewald)
can deny that this is a terribly
important and terribly newsworthy
story. even if you believe that Ron
Rewald has been maltreated by the
media.

My purpose here is not to cven
attempt to make out a case advocat-
ing the guilt or innocence of Rewald.
Nor do | wish to become a pawn or be
perceived as-one.

We have a right to the facts.
Rewald has a right to some privacy
and a fair trial—a trial which surely
will not start for a year or two. To
ensure all these rights, we must make

rartain the nawe A h
5016000147 - coverage 15 fair.
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Calls Rewald
(A Kingpin-

R Y .

By Charles Memmfn_ger'
Star-Bulletin Writer i
. An_investigative recportfby the
British Broadcasting Co
Ronald Rewald case makes Re-
wald out to be a kingpin of CIA
activities in the Pacific. o
The slick 30-minute program,
which the Star-Bulletin reviewed
yesterday, was broadcast on Brit-
ish television last month and has
been distributed internationaily.
While the report contains intri-
guing revelations apparently
gleaned from the files of Bishop,
Baldwin, Rewald, Dillingham &

Wong that had been sealed by a .
federal court order, it lacks some.

facts that have been made public
about Rewald and his associates.
One allegation — that Rewald
was involved in the secret ship-
ment of tanks and artillery to
Taiwan — was publicly contra-
i dicted: yesterday by the man who
is suraposed to have set up-the
arms deal. - R
Rewald said he could  not-give
his. reaction to the film because
" most of it deals with the CIA; a
subject he is barred from discuss-
.ing by court order. Coaee

. THE REPORT begins with a're-
mark by a commentator that “in
the past five years, Hawaii has
become a perfect base for spies
— far enough from the American
Mainland to avoid scrutiny and
close enough to Asia to organize
-major intelligence operations.”
It then goes on to describe Re-
wald as a longtime CIA agent and
' says his company did everything
. from spying on the president of
the Philippines and selling arms
to Taiwan to stealing the plans
for a Japanese high-speed.train.

Most of the allegations are not |

easy to prove or refute ‘because
the only people who would know
are Rewald and the CIA, whose
officials will not discuss the case.
For instance, it is known that
Enrique Zobel is one of the big-
Turn to Page A-2, Col. 3
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gest bankers inm the Philippines
and that he knew Rewald
through the Hawaii Polo Club,

. which Rewald owned.

The BBC report claims Rewald

- was cultivating Zobel to keep tabs

on the Marcos government. The

report says Rewald’s company .

also was spying on Filipino dissi- tape-recorded interview between

dents at the University of Hawaii
and feeding that information to
the Marcos government.

" LAST YEAR, Tomas Gomez,
Zobel's associate, told the Star-

Bulletin that Zobel's only contact

with Rewald was to keep polo
flourishing in Hawaii. It was

learned later, however, that a !/

company formed by Rewald and
Zobel, Ayala Hawaii, also was in-
volved in the development of a
housing development in Spain.

The report also says that Air
Force Capt. Ned Avary, an associ-
ate of Rewald’s, set up the deliv-
ery of military tanks and other
weapons to Taiwan.

Avary denies that.

He said he went to Paris, at
Rewald’s request, to make contact
“with an arms dealer through a
former pilot he knew. Avary said

--the arms dealer, who legally sells

“conquered ecé ipment” through-
out the world, could have sup-
plied the tanks and weapons

. carriers but said -the deal was
- never closed.

Avary, a retired military and
commercial pilot, said that when
Rewald would not give him infor-
mation about the number of
tanks Taiwan wanted and the
amount it was willing to spend,
the deal never went through.

AVARY NOW thinks. Rewald's
purpose-was to generate the tele-
type messages that would seem to
indicate that an arms deal had
been engineered. He later found
out that the arms dealer had his
.own representatives in Taiwan
who would have heen contacted
if Taiwan actually wanted to buy
arms, Avary said.

“l can only assume it (Rewald'’s .

purpose) was to get some docu-

- menis for his alleged CIA file,”

Avary said.

Avary could not supply docu-
' mentation to back up his claim.
Avary said he is not now work-

- ing and has never worked for the
CIA and said that he does not
know of a single ClA-directed
operation in Rewald's company.

Rewald, while saying he could
not comment on anything to do
with the CIA, said that Avary

“should keep his mouth shut.”
“This is not the time for any of

us to be discussing any of this,” .

Rewald said.

One of the most bizarre aspects |
- of the report is Rewald's discus- -
sion of blueprints of a Japanese :

high-speed magnetic train.
IN WHAT PURPORTS to. be a
Rewald and a lawyer while Re-

wald was in the Oahu prison, Re-
wald says: “I'm a little concerned

about your use of me obtaining .
_ the blueprints for the (train) .
project in Japan in that I don't.

want to end up in bigger trouble
than I am. -

. “Obviously, I did acquire this
for the agency. It wasn't for per-
sonal gain or anything else. It
was for the agency. I don't want
to go to jail for stealing secret
plans.” )

Rewald was asked about these -

. plans yesterday but again said he
-~ could make no comment because

of the court order.

The BBC report blames the col-
lapse of Rewald’s company on the
news media, which, it said, had

no-idea that the company actual- °

ly was a CIA front. It said the .

“front” collapsed, leaving $22 mil-
lion “difticult to trace.”

What the report did not say

was that bankruptcy administra-

“tor Thomas Hayes traced 98 per-

cent of the investments and con-
ciuded * that little of it was
invested and much was spent by
Rewald on personal property.

THE REPORT SAID that no
federal charges have been filed
against Rewald; “yet, if he were a
swindler, they should have been.”
The report fails to mention both
a continuing federal Grand Jury
investigation into criminal
charges and a temporary injunc-
tion filed against Rewald by the
Securities and Exchange Commis-
sion. :

A misleading aspect of the BBC
report is an on-camera interview
of John Kelly, who, viewers are
told, has monitored the CJA for

" 10 years and recently wrote a
. book about CIA operations in the

United States. It fails to point out

- that Kelly was the investigator

who did all of the rescarch for
the BBC report. ,

Also, while the report focuses

on people who say they invested
in Rewald's company after being
told of its connection with the
CIA, no other investors are inter-
viewed.
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